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Dorothy Menasco Q%BDDQ FPSC. CLK - 0O e
From: Tom Ballinger Admf”jm’-’_’ﬁ"em Parties [} Consumer
Sent:  Tuesday, March 04, 2008 2:53 PM gj(ﬁé[gg;?%mmi
To: Tim Devlin; Dorothy Menasco : -

Subject: RE: GPC's annual distribution service reliability report; annual storm hardening initiatives; and status report

Undocketed matters please.

From: Tim Devlin

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 2:46 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: GPC's annual distribution service reliability report; annual storm hardening initiatives; and status report

Hi Dorothy, not sure. Tom?

From; Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 5:24 PM

To: Tim Devlin

Subject: GPC's annual distribution service reliability report; annual storm hardening initiatives; and status report
Hi Tim,

CLK is in receipt of copies of the above-mentioned items from GPC/Ritenour. It mentions Docket 070299. Please
advise if these documents should be placed in Docket 070299 or undocketed matters. Thank you!

Dorothy

3/4/2008




CLK Officlal Filing****12/28/2007 11:08 AM el

Matiida Sanders PS¢~ 01- 1022~ o -&1

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 11:01 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Adam Teitzman; Rick Mann
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/28/2007 10:57:00 AM \8

Docket Number: 070299 \

Filename / Path: GULF.Storm Hardening Plan Order.ky.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 2007 STORM HARDENING

PLAN in 070299 today.

CLK - CHRRESPONDENCE

DOCUMENT NO. MFF g0-07

DISTRIBUTION:




070295

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Public Serpice Qommission

: 8
Q é 1)
November 20, 2007 og o %
-z ©
meT ()
=0 2 S
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. FPS, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 755 — 3
Howard E. Adams/Peter M. Dunbar mgninistrati\fe ] Perties [ Consumer z ‘;, (_c%
¢/o Pennington Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. og g0~ oF : o
P.O. Box 10095 _ UTION:
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 DISTRIB 4

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Adams and Mr. Dunbar:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation

is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(850) 413-6226.

KY/tfw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments})
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us




070399~

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MIicHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Berfice Qommizston g 2 @
o :
=X @ 1m
November 20, 2007 20 = Y
R 0%
- ) o
H. M. Rollins FPSZ, CLK ‘ CORRE?PONDENCE e = -093
H. M. Rollins Company, Inc. Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer e
P. O Box 3471 DOCUMENT NO._OSY = N
Gulfport, MS 39505 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI1; 070299-E1; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Rollins:

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
(850) 413-6226. b

KY/tfw
- Enclosure

cC: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equai Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M, CARTER [I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

JHublic Sertice Qommission

S M

O

November 20, 2007 8 é MM

o2 5 %

. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 2 Py U

Dennis Hayward T : oL e

North Ameriean Wood Pole Council LA Administaiive [ Patis ] Consumer s T o

7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 DOCUMENT NO._0SH§0-034- z = §
Vancouver, WA 98665 DISTRIBUTION: N ‘

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-E1; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Hayward:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda

Conference which wili be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
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

KY/fw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




STATE OF
COMMISSIONERS: ~TE 55 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
R MICHAEL G. COOKE
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

L1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J, MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANG

NATHAN A. SKOP

FLORIDA

JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion

November 20, 2007

Municipal Underground Utility Consortium

Thomas G. Bradford, Dep. Town Manager
Town of Palm Beach

360 South County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33401

FPAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [J Consumer

DISTRIBUTION:

DOCUMENT NO._ S Y&0-04-

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket 070299-EI

Dear Mr. Bradford:

=3

g &

=
2o =
25

N

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Beity Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee

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

KY/ittw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

Recormmendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
C Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

oed:-CaNa0R




State of Florida

Gl Prhlic Serpire ommizsion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: Docket Nos.cz0297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El, Hearing Held
10/02 & 03/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 54 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

CiK - CORRES?ONDENCE
i D Partiss [thmsumcr
g

- L) Adﬁinismﬁ%w
Loy TRIBUTION: _

JF/rim




CLK Official Filing****9/28/2007 2:58 PM el

1

Matilda Sanders ?%C — Q7 - Q7?[_, — PH‘_O - Ef 70 299
From: Timolyn Henry -
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 2:55 PM FREC. (LK - CORREST
To: CLK - Orders / Notices L - ;, )‘L,SPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted  Administrative {_] Panties [} Consumer

0128/ DOCUMENT N, 654§p-0T
Date and Time: 8/2007 2:52:00 PM e T
Docket Number: 070297-299-E1 & 070301-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301-PHO.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

PREHEARING ORDER

****Please issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily***

0/2(
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op] N

-1




CLK Official Filing****9/20/2007 12:09 PM bl

Matilda Sanders 5o - 067- 06374 -Reo — =L

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/20/2007 12:08:00 PM O 70 R ? 7“5/

Docket Number: 070297-301-El

Filename / Path: 070297-301-AMENDATORY order.ky.doc /
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AMENDATORY ORDER Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 0 5¢§b6~0 7
DISTRIBUTION:

/0



Shannon Kee Y5¢-07-075% ‘Yo - £

From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:03 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
O70297-EF
Date and Time: 9/19/2007 2:02:00 PM
Docket Number: 070297-301-El £
Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf. ROG 11.ky.dod FPSC, CLK - C
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Adminitnlitix/g[%REﬁ::)(ggENCE
nsumer
DOCUMENT NO._05¥§0-07
DISTRIB :
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S UTION: .
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-El SERD
) ’{?, E;‘D

(1 will deliver original to you now.)
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CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM

Matilda Sanders (70 3%
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices _
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / %; w

. R :
Date and Time: 9/11/2007 9:04:00 AM -
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-E1, 070299-El, 070301-El
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc

NOTICE OF HEARING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
E] Administrative T 1 Parties T 1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._05Y§p-07__
DISTRIBUTION;




CLK Official Filing****9/4/2007 8:55 AM il

Matilda Sanders

070294

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, September 04, 2007 8:55 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted -
2 7]}

9/4/2007 8:53:00 AM
070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
070297-301-Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc

Prehearing

s
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE
e
FPSC, CLi -

!

DOCUMEN
DISTRIBUTION
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CLK Official Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM
T5C-07-0633 -Plo-ET Aﬂwmsthg Qmm
/
20/¢

Matilda Sanders
Timolyn Henry
Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 PM,
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

From:
Sent:
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._0SY€0-07
Docket Number: 070299-Ei TION:
070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc DISTRIBU
070297
0p702%%

Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 [
o070 32

0709?4

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1/80 Vs
ER/?(IO

COFi
CL



CLK Officlal Filing****8/14/2007 3:46 PM b

Matilda Sanders “/~P§Q -0 7. =065 -PCO - EL

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:46 P A .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices » CLK - CORRESPONDENCE O O

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘Administrative [_] Parties ]

Consutner

Date and Time: 8/14/2007 3:42:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._p 54 ¢0~07 702597

Docket Number: 070301-El DISTRIBUTION: 0

Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.MUUC.ky.doac : 070 9’9
070299

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION ol

0702

TO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM
IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1

***Qkay to issue tomorrow 8/15/07***



Rk kk 1

CLK Official Filing****8/6/2007 9:13 AM

Matilda Sanders Poo—~07 - 064627-LPLo-E1 070 2695
From: Timolyn Henry ' / ,
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:11 AM ->? 0
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC/ CLK - CORRESP
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Kiminiorad I:] ONDENCE
lmistrative || Parties

Date and Time: 8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM DOCUMENT NO L1 Consuner
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-515 - - 05%80-07
Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc ISTRIBUTION:

MM

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EIL, 070298-EL 070299-E1, AND 070301-EI




070299

Marguerite Lockard P SC-J 1 -0 QQ& (- PCO- L7
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:51 AM /
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ! FP$C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘s dministrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM NT NO. 0SYgD-07
Docket Number: 070297-301-El %> ) |DOCUME
Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.panama city.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI




Marguerite Lockard

PSC-0ON-06|P-LCO -~ ET

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry / 070 qu
Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:48 AM .

CLK - Orders / Notices Ef{c’ ,C_LK ] CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [] Parties [] Consumer

Sp% DOCUMENT NO._ 054 §0- 67

7/31/2007 9:47:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

070297-301-El
070297-301correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION

TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Maguerite Lockard

PSC.07-0630- PCO-EL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:45 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/31/2007 9:43:00 AM
070297-301-El
070297-301correct.jupiter.ky.doc

(S

070299

gsc’, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

- Administrative [] Parsies ] Consuiner
DOCUMENT NO. o SY80-07

DISTRIBUTION: ___

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION

TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Marguerite Lockard

PSC-01-0L33-PCI-EL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry / 0709\967

Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:42 AM (=

CLK - Orders / Notices » CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._0S¢80-27

ISTRIBUTION:

7/31/2007 9:40:00 AM
070297-301-El
070297-301correct.verizon.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION

TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EIL, 070298-EL, AND 070301-EI




070379

Marguerite Lockard )O_S_C_‘/‘O/) - O(QQ/ 3- E( JOES [
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:38 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Parties 1 Consumner
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘ DOCUMENT NO. nSY &0-07T
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 3 DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070297-301-El }p

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.tcg.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC., IN DOCKET NO. 070297-EI




CLK Official Filing****7/30/200~ 1:51 PM seves ;

Matiida Sanders “P5¢ -7 ~plelz-PCO - EA 070299
From: Patti Zellner /
Sent: ' Monday, July 30, 2007 1:50 P F -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Mpgc’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE/
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted VI Administrative [_] Parties [CI Consumer / /Sf
* A
Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:48:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._g5YQ0-07
Docket Number: 070297-301 DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301or.grant.interv.fctdkyrdee-

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-El, 070298-

El, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



CLK Officlal Filing****7/30/20¢ " 1:51 PM il 1

Matilda Sanders Yo - 0766l - Pco ~E! 070299
From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 1:48 PM —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPgC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE q/ §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted "Administrative [} Parties [ ] Consumer

Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:44:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._p SY§0-07

Docket Number: 070297-301-El ) .

Filename / Path: 070297-3010r.grant.interv.att.ky.d J%ESTRIBUTION.

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI,

070298-E1, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI
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CLK Official Filing****7/23/2007 12:09 PM

Matilda Sanders Z):ZQJ OlO\

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 12:03 PM »
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 /) ’ 5
Date and Time: 7/23/2007 12:01:00 PM -

Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El

Filename / Path: Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01.07.lah.doc
Notice Type: Workshop

(c? EPSCLCT R - oRRs

I S vy T

NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP
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Marguerite Lockard

070299

Z
From: Pauline Evans FBAC. CLK -
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 10:26 AM z?é » CLK - CORRESPONDENCE e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer o, ™
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENTNO. sy 4p-07 = C(?—\
, DISTRIBUTION: o E Z
Date and Time: 6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM : B Fos e g3
Docket Number: 070297-301-El LE — O
Filename / Path: 070297-301.inf.mtg.not.6.27.07 .lah.doc \;\%’n = 2a
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance -0 = -0
=L B P
2 %, 0
-

Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice to the parties and interested persons in the following

dockets:

DN 070297-El

DN 070298-El

DN 070299-El

DN 070300-El

DN 070301-El

DN 060172-EU D>
DN 060173-EU

]

interesded PaﬁL/es )
To be noti e

Thank you.

pPauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us

];’2[\3

A Notice



CCA Official Filing****5/15/2007 7:21 AM i 1

Matilda Sanders 070299

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 4:04 PM E?SC: ‘C_LK - CORR ESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [_] Parties [ Consum

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. o » .7 er
X 05 8;) -0

Date and Time: 5/14/2007 3:54:00 PM / ?j DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070297-301-El S ——

Filename / Path: 070397-301.not.lah.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

p70R4 730l £

Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket should be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297-
El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070300-El, and 070301-El, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket
Numbers 060172-EU and 060173-EU and OPC. Please let me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after
the CASRs for the docket numbers 070397-301-El have been filed.

CAses oce Riled
Thank you. Y

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd u
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 L/(
850-413-6195 l 0

pevans@psc.state.fl.us s
mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us /
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